
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 

Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/1/2011 4:18:54 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 
Attachments: 	 DOJ Response to Grassley Feb 4.pdf 

To the extent it's helpful, here is the DOJ letter back to Senator Grassley on Feb. 4 where we expressly raise just such 
an objection. We raised the same objections with Issa's staff. 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: New "Oversight Productions" Video 

Did you catch him saying that Cummings was concerned about the ongoing criminal investigation, but, "as we've been informed 
repeatedly, that's not one of the objections that's been raised either to Sen. Grassley or to our commitee." !!! 

And to think that we were so careful to be honest in our response to him. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: New "Oversight Productions" Video 

http://oversight.house.gov/ 
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